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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

EPA REGION 6 
1201 ELM STREET, SUITE 500 

DALLAS, TEXAS 75270 

 
March 25, 2020 

 
Jeff Haby, P.E., Vice President - Production and Treatment 
San Antonio Water System 
2800 U.S. Hwy. 281 North 
San Antonio, TX 78212 
 
Re:  NPDES Permit Numbers: TX0052639, TX0052647, TX0055689, TX0077801  
            and TX0065641 
 Consent Decree - Civil Action No. 5:13-cv-00666-DAE 

San Antonio Water System (SAWS) Capacity Remedial Measures Plan 
 
Dear Mr. Haby: 
 

This office received the SAWS Capacity Remedial Measures Plan, dated January 18, 
2019, as required by the Consent Decree, Paragraph 41.  EPA reviewed this submittal and has 
determined that SAWS has prioritized and selected the recommended capacity-remedial-
measures in accordance with Paragraph 8, Paragraph 41, and in Appendix D of the Consent 
Decree.  EPA therefore approves this Capacity Remedial Measures Plan.  Any construction plan 
completion dates that are extended past the scope this Consent Decree will be addressed by the 
existing formal modification request to EPA and TCEQ pursuant to paragraph 110 of the 
Consent Decree as a subsequent initiative.  If you have any questions or clarifications, please 
contact Mr. Damon McElroy, P.E., at (214) 665-7159 or by e-mail at mcelroy.damon@epa.gov. 
 

       Sincerely,     
  

         
       Jerry R. Saunders, Chief 
                                                                                    Chief 
                                                                                    Water Enforcement Branch 
        
 
 
 
 
 
ec: Jeff Haby, P.E., Vice President - Production and Treatment 

San Antonio Water System 
jeff.haby@saws.org 
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Laurie Eaves 
Water Section Manager, Enforcement Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Austin, TX  78711-3087 

 laurie.eaves@tceq.texas.gov 
 

Asia A. McNeil-Womack, USDOJ 
asia.mcneil-womack@usdoj.gov  
 

 James Zimny, OECA 
zimny.james@epa.gov 
 

 Efren Ordonez, ORC 
ordonez.efren@epa.gov 
 
Judy Edelbrock, EPA ECD-WA 
edelbrock.judy@epa.gov 


